From:  Schultz, Adam

Sent: 4/17/2012 1:07:32 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RA curves

Thank you for this reply, Meredith.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 11:00 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: RE: RA curves

Hi Adam,

As I mentioned in my message, all years of the KA forecast are confidential for a period of three years
after the date on which the forecast is made (Matrix Line Il (AX2)). The front three years of the forecast
approach applies to other types of forecasted data, such as retail load (see Malrix Line V (B)). In that
situation only the first three complete years of the forecast is kept confidential, but that does not apply to
the RA forecast.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0322832


mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RA curves

Hi Meredith,

Quick question for PG&E on their perspective on the confidentiality of forward RA curves. It’s
our understanding that only the first three years of an RA forecast are confidential.

Could you give me a quick call about this when you have minute? 415-703-2692

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322833
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